
c. 1882 
THe grand junction news 
Edwin C. Price and Darwin P. Kingsley founded Grand Junction's first newspaper, 
The Grand Junction News. The first issue was published on October 28, 1882, from 
a rough-cut log cabin located at what is now near 449 Main Street. The Daughters of 
the American Revolution, Mount Garfield Chapter, placed a bronze plaque at that 
location in 1957. The News relocated to a new two-story brick building at 558 Main 
and then again to its third and final location at 126 North 6th  Street. 

The Daily News, both a daily and weekly newspaper, and the building were bought 
out by their competitor, The Daily Sentinel, in 1924. 
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